

ANZAM WEBINAR SERIES

Research

The year of living dangerously – how we coped

This webinar brings together key Australian and New Zealand academics who balanced research and teaching during the global pandemic. Universities have largely focused on teaching and learning during this period for frontline staff, but how have academics managed to keep their research focused (or not) and/or how are they planning to refocus moving forward? The webinar will highlight key insights around these questions; it will be structured with five-minute presentations and then an opportunity for discussion in the wider group (50 minutes).

When: Wednesday 11 November 2020 – 1.00pm AEDT

Facilitator: Professor Peter Holland, Swinburne University of Technology

Presenters: Dr Amanda Coles, Deakin University

Dr Andrei Lux, Edith Cowan University

Dr Lara Thynne, Swinburne University of Technology Associate Professor Sara Walton, University of Otago

RSVP: FREE Attendance – RSVP by Monday 9 November 2020 to anzam@anzam.org

Dr Peter Holland is Professor of HRM and Director of the Executive MBA at Swinburne University. Peter has worked in the Australian Finance sector and consulted to the private and public sector in a variety of areas related to HRM and employee relations. His current research interests include employee voice, workplace electronic monitoring and surveillance and extreme work. He has authored/co-authored 13 books and over 100 journal articles, monographs and book chapters on a variety of HRM and employee relations issues.

Dr Amanda Coles is Lecturer in Arts and Cultural Management/Employment Relations at Deakin University. Her research examines the political economy of labour markets and workforce development in the cultural economy with a focus on public policy, collective representation and intersectional inequality. Amanda is a Co-Researcher with the SSHRC funded Interuniversity Research Centre on Globalisation and Work in Canada, and a member of the Kinomatics Project in Australia.

Dr Andrei Lux is Lecturer at the School of Business and Law in Edith Cowan University. He is also an Associate Editor of the Journal of Management & Organization (JMO), an ANZAM Director, and ANZAM Stream Chair of Organisational Behaviour. Andrei's research focuses on leadership and organizational behavior, with interests in positive follower outcomes such as engagement, commitment, and satisfaction, as well as crosscultural issues such as cognition and values. Current projects are about authentic and implicit leadership theory.

Dr Lara Thynne is Lecturer in Management at Swinburne University. Lara's research focuses on HRM and employee-level issues such as work stress in the health services industry, with an aim toward making healthier, more productive, workplaces. She has presented at many industry relevant conferences. Lara utilises powerful inductive research techniques that can be customised to the organisation enhancing the applicability of research results. Current work is focused on Workplace violence, Shiftwork and Employee Fatigue with a special focus on Paramedics.

Associate Professor Sara Walton teaches and researches in the area of sustainability and business with a focus on futures. Sara contributes towards knowledge in environmental and social entrepreneurship and enterprises, innovation for environmental sustainability, sustainable transitions, environmental conflicts and understanding work in changing futures. She is director of the Master of Sustainable Business; co-director of He Kaupapa Hononga Otago's Climate Change Network; Chair of the Malcam Trust, a social enterprise working with vulnerable youth in Dunedin, and a board member of the Dunedin Wildlife Hospital, as well as ANZAM.

NOTE: A recording of the session will be available on our website. By participating, you consent to your contributions being recorded and shared. If you do not wish to do this, please close your camera.